
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
SPECIAL MEETING STAFF REPORT 

August 4, 2021 
 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Interview two applicants and consider appointment to the Marin County 

Commission on Aging 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
1. Interview applicants Zev Rattet and Josaphine Buennagel. 
2. Consider and appoint one applicant to the Marin County Commission on Aging, for a three-
year term to expire June 30, 2024.  
 
DISCUSSION 
There is currently a vacancy for the Fairfax representative to the Marin County Commission on 
Aging, due to the expiration of Jody Timms’ term on June 30, 2021. There are two applicants 
for the position, Fairfax residents Josaphine Buennagel and Zev Rattet. Staff recommends that 
the Council interview each applicant, take public comment, and then consider and make an 
appointment. 
 
The Marin County Commission on Aging is a federally mandated advisory council. The mission 
of the 23-member commission is to promote the dignity, independence, and quality of life of 
older persons through advocacy, information, programs, and services. It serves in an advisory 
capacity to the Marin County Board of Supervisors and works closely with the County's Office 
of Aging and Adult Services on behalf of Marin’s older adults, persons with disabilities and 
family caregivers.  
 
Commissioners are appointed to three-year terms by either the Board of Supervisors or the 11 
incorporated towns and cities in Marin, with two additional members being elected to serve in 
the California Senior Legislature. Eligibility is open to local residents 18 years and over. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Applications (redacted)  
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